Wyeth Nutritionals Ireland
Askeaton, Co. Limerick
Ireland

061 392168 tel

wyeth 961 392165 fax

Ms. Liz Leacy

Office of ClimateLicensing & Resource Use
Environmental Protection Agency

P.O. Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate

County Wexford

15" February 2010

Re: Register No. P0395-02 - Transfer

Dear Ms. Leacy,

&
Further to the Agency correspondence of @ February 2010 regarding the
application for transfer of an IPPC Llce@%ﬂ\ respect of AHP Manufacturing B.V.
T/A Wyeth Nutritionals Ireland, Askeg;o OJ‘County Limerick — Reg. No. P0395-02,
} the followmg update is provided b&&}@ Nutritionals Ireland (WNI)
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1” Furtheq to the teIephon cﬁs%ussmn of‘ 19 |January 2010 between Wyeth .

- w‘% ”]" ‘ representatrves (Dr. M@ﬂ@pDonlonI and Dr. Edward Monneaux) and"JAgency |t
! Sy 4 Inspector Mr. Gavin Clatﬁ% and Wyeth email correspondence: ofz' anuaty 20101, R
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| il!'thti’l‘l‘ . ‘i i e MriGavm C'abbyw?ﬁze' Corporate have indicated that the orgaf el il |
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of the proposed tr@‘nsferee included as part of the Transfer of ﬂ |cencie subm|s5|ons
of 16 rDecember 2009 for Licence register No. P0395-02, Iave*lnot yet been
ﬁnallsed Based on our most current and best information, it is antlcrpated that thrs
mforrnatlon and the date of transfer will be available by the enc| of March, with the
final Iegal consummation to occur a short time thereafter. Alth )ugh this is subject
to change once these details are known WNI will notify the A;ency |mmed|ately
In the ‘meantlme we appreciate the Agency postponing takrng\f naI action on the
transfer application until that time. b i l’

Trustlng this is to the satisfaction of the Agency. Should you however have any
quenes please don't hesitate in contacting me.

Yours sincerely, W |

Brlan Shiel
EHS: Manager
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